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303 East B Street, Ontario, California 91764 Phone: 909.395.2036 / Fax: 909.395.2420 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Rudy Zeledon, Zoning Administrator 

FROM: Charles Mercier, Principal Planer 

DATE: September 08, 2021 

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM — ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT REVIEW FOR FILE NO. PCUP20-018: A Conditional Use Permit to establish a 6,180-
square-foot banquet facility on 11.59 acres of land located at 735 North Milliken Avenue, 
Suite F, within the Urban Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan. 
The project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1, Existing Facilities) of the CEQA 
Guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario 
International Airport, and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and 
criteria of the Ontario International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP); (APN: 
210-211-43) submitted by Gabriela Camposeco.

Staff is recommending that this item be continued to a future meeting, to allow the 
Applicant additional time to address outstanding issues. 
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